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Bh - Irkode [Union Bank of lndial

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

noreply@apollocli nics.info

15 February 2024 12:30

Bh - lrkode [Union Bank of lndia]
asraonagar@apol locli nic,com; jyothsna.thal u ka @apol locli nic.com;

syamsunder.m@apolloh l.com

Your appointment is confirmed

Dear SIDRALA ARJUN RAO,

Greetings from Apollo Clinics,

Your corporate health check appointment is confirmed at A.S. RAO NAGAR clinic on 2024-02-24 at 08:00-
08:15.

Payment Mode

Corporate Name ARCOFEMI HEALTHCARE LIMITED

Agreement Name IARCOFEMt MEDTWHEEL MALE AHC CREDIT PAN INDIA OP AGREEMENTI

Package Name IARCOFEM! - MEDTWHEEL - FULL BODY STANDARD PIUS MALE - PAN INDIA -FY23241

You don't often get email from noreply@apolloclinics.info. Learn why this is important

Errrn qrEurfi T{e g" IIIH e, tr6 {- t-o qros t q'rq E{ B. trw
ffiqE€mrAcr+Aoii{Gqri

Frq e c,fA t&-co *Eo or rrc fr TEl, frqo. frt
s{r{rilTfr. gFufi-d& ririEt, f'wr

antiphishing[Dotlciso[At the rate]unionbankofindiaDotlbank'

CAUTION AND ATTENTION PLEASE: This is an external email. Please check the sender's full email address (not just the sender name) .Do

not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. In case of any suspicious email, please
reDort it to antiohishinslDotlcisolAt the ratel unionbankofi ndialDotlbank
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Bh - lrkode [Union Bank of lndia]

From:
Sent:
lo:
Cc:

Subject:

Mediwheel <wellness@mediwheel,in >

14 February 2024 11:13

Bh - lrkode [Union Bank of lndia]

customercare@ med iwheel.in
Health Check u p Booki ng Request(U BOI E3557), Beneficiary Code- 1 69689

Dear SIDRALA ARJUN RAO,

We have received your booking request for the following health checkup, please upload HRM

Latter as soon as posible.

3@
1,4-02-2024

MediWheel Full Body Health Checkup Male 35 to 40

Mediwheel Full Body Standard Plus

PKG10000361

Apollo Clinic - AS Rao Nagar

A-1,2,# t-9-71./Alt2/B, Rishabh heights, above vodafone store, beside

KFC, A S Rao Nagar, Hyderabad -500062

24-02-2024

8:3Oam

Booking Date

User Package Name

Hospital Package

Name

Health Check Code

Name of
Diagnostic/Hospital

Address of
Diagnostic/Hospital-

Appointment Date

Preferred Time

Member lnformation

You don't often get email from wellness@mediwheel.in. Learn why this is important

pwiluoe{-fu @-eo isro ot qTq d r-&. nq-+" o1
€{trEr rfl. €frru +f, & {iriu t, gqy

antiphishing[Dot] ciso[At t]re ratel unionbankofindia[Dot]bank W

CAUTION AND ATTENTION PLEASE: This is an external email. Please check the sender's full email address (not just the sender name) .Do

not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe, In case of any suspicious email, please

report it to antiphishingIDot]ciso [At the rate]unionbankofi ndia[Dot] bank

I 
*thrr-orlesese



2113124,'l :56 PM

To,

The Chief Medical Officer

M/S Mediwheel
https://mediwheel. in/signup0 1 1 -
41 195959(4 brand name of
Arcofemi Healthcare Ltd),
Mumbai400021

Dear Sir,

.9:.- "***- Qfil, n'o 
". t o.n *

<a, ^!{,'7:. fqEEBlf
Union Bank of lndia

RO - SIDDIPET
SIDDIPET, SIDDIPET,, - O

checkup for Financial year 2023- Approved charges Rs. 
22oo.oo

' TheabovementioneOstaf mSr9?XrofourBranch/OfficedesirestoundergoHealthCheckupat your
Hospital/centre/clinic, under the tie-up arrangement entered into with you, by-our bank.

Tie-up arrangement for Health Checkup under Health Checkup

Shri/Smt./Kum. SIDRALAARJUN RAo,.

P.F. No. 717978 Designation : Manager (Branch Head)

Please scnd the receipt of the above payment and the relevant reports to our above address.

Thanking Yours Faithfully,

35-40 Male

griD,ts r

-g^..' (Signature BRANCH MANAGER/SEN

$cE ofitr Sfur

Manager

PS, : Status of tlre application- sahctioned

Ji/iew Worklist ti9revious in Worklist +.$lext in Worklist

My Worklist - Summary View

lrkode-90110

https://unionparivar.unionbankofindia.co.in/psp/pshrprd/EMPLOYEE/HRMS/w/WORKLIST?lCAction=lCViewWorklist&Menu=Worklist&Market=GBL&P. .. 111

) Worklist - ) My Worklist - Summary View

Ai@
Health checkup at tie-up Ctr
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$irr'6'diD / INFORMATION

r ury6 u36 tuqoe) 6aO, $oa,r5o ete O$s 66 e s"6J. "o*$ 56
o5o ury6 $ou:6 if36 b$oJo5s ,lerodsoet b6'6o1 ;O$o 66
b$o ol:;55 tba$ uCrdo o5o ed; tirilpdop urydire 6oe!o6.

I 6. sc,.6 eJpSD UIDAI ,3o$foo8i OtFdSOet 5453 o5o. erSg5

0ir.dg6m o5e eJo o*:"5 S6oef ood:uareJ es;-reaanaar
ejo eo"6 OR.)L$6 o1r"5$ 6bo3}noA e7.f m.uidai,gov.ine9
ood:pluef 6,5r tudl"t, OR g'C, 6d,6 dr55 6aofrno,) eR Sa
,$65o6 c5e Olbsooo0.

f aJ.r.6 06iS0)S6.1o0ob tudaQrpno.

I sry6.clr6J 
'35.3 66 SJoa OO lO $o$cr)oo dese, rDgo;i)

$oob AdJJATSJ $ooo6oas;Jg.ucf so'6 So sbgOooo,

I CD6 OCu,JS dJoc,lD 0d06s,,d Oot apcD/biesJ Soocod
uo6 5s i:""io1l5crdroA

I 5: arQe5 *oo6 $oOob $--;od oAS se6 d oSd6 3OSoC.

I so6 55u,iJ $o6od;$ mAadhaar o!.s,iJ aSdC, r3n:S"oC.

I uc6ZaorrO$5oi) 6;)olno66;Dr6 46d.i: $qpoodrag
u5,/o5ry5 uo6zooera:$S) $.i65 6aolr6odioI.

I Qio6J) 86 bobo r!::;.!iom x)srd8 $od5ob eoeDoa

I Aadhaaris proof of identity, notof citizenship ordateof birth (DOB). DOB
is bdsed on information supported by proofofDOBdocumentspecifi0d in

regulalions, submitted byAadhaar number holder.

I This Aadhaar letter should be verifled through either online

autheotication by UIDAI-appointed authenticaiion agency or QR code
scannlng using mAadhaar or Aadhaar QR Scanner app available in

app stores or using secure QR code reader app availabl€ on
ww.ujdai.gov.in.

I Aadhaar is unique and secure.

I Documents to support identity and address should be updated in

Aadhaar afler every 1 0 years from date of enrolmenl for Aadhaar.

I Aadhaar helps you avail of various Government and Non-

Government benefits/seruices.

I Keep your mobile number and email id updated in Aadhaar,

I Download mAadhaar app to avail of Aadhaar seryices,

I Use the leature of LocUUnlock Aadhaar/biometrics to ensure
security when not using Aadhaar/biometrics.

I Enlities seeking Aadhaar are obligaled to seek consent.

6d&X\5/ Enrolment No. : 2OB1l12089/019BB€9'
To
epSeg 3go
Arjun Rao Sidrala
c/O Narsinga Rao,
Pno 66,

Vaishnavi Enclave,
Vasavi Shiva Nagar,
Kapra,
VTC: Secunderabad,
PO: Kushaiguda,
Sub District: Secunderabad,
District: l-lyderabad,
State: Telangana,
PIN Code: 500062,
Mobile: 9985990603

5) erQ.6 Xroq)5 / Your Aadhaar No.

5018 4964 0599
viD : glst tgizs s4s8 9770

-. ei6.5, =- rbQoiZr
.ffi
d$

c,6i5 Oatr.lso ,zs\\
Government of lndia sa"6

t
.9
d

epS eb bg"o
Arjun Rao Sidrala
ods d6/DOB: 18/08/1985
bdrfu.iD/ l\ilALE

se6 eS6 eooiD 6sdD $gN, 
'd.6so 

rrd .I'*s d6 A

r.$, c6 6Jbg6hly $rgt3o 6$olrnoa'0 (usgb O$rrl56tr
ejo aR Sd / e5!25 xML NsL .'L5oA).

is proof of identity, not of citizenship
date of birth. lt should be used with verification (online

or scanning of QR code / ofllane XML)

50r-B 4964 0599

* €86{t$*€Bdpa$lril6wd,.bb8 ,A:.,
{& tgaEwllffinmflEuserot}rofltyqcprniJia .tG},,

.$drJ.sP:
C/o s8;ox e5, a! 66, p[& Jog.J, Ji's 85 5d6,

g*p", Rr$ogru6, $hoXji6, Poeu6,
Rdoomm - 5O0062

3Addr".r,
!C/O Narsjnqa Rao, Pno 66, Vaishnavi
9Enclave, Vasavi Shiva Nagar, Kapra,
!secunderabad, Po: Kushaiguda, DIST:
E Hvderabad.
tTelangana - 500062

5018 4964 0599
lrth t draT 10aa EuEo dali

;J- e.ea-6, ;J- abqox2) $5iteaz I mholp@uidal-sow.t. I @www.uidai.eov-in

,A''
.STTTITT ,A

AADHAAR

srdcr 04oe5o
Government of lndia

ry6d, $3$ tu9"Q1 $Os-o no6
rique ldentification Authority of lndia



{&zrarjff @ unton Bfl*!,

qrq , furi-m or{a rc
Name Sidrsla Ar;un Rao

Tfifm : IffEII trtir{S
0esignaton Branct Manager

{Fiet{ o rEmgoyeeNo 717978
irrq RA rBrrlh Dste : 18-08-1985
ffi Xq / Ebod GtouP 0 nve

qrfr o,ri ra q;q: ri& urdat, rrn
flace ol bsue : Regnnal 0fie, lllaratEal
!ilfl E0 / 0# d lsrr 2l.l&2021

',.ti -srdeffi &{fl: ' -5 art m lFr 6trfl1
.,jffrlllvJ Signalure lssurg Au$nnty
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
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Patient Name : Mr. SIDRALA ARJUN RAO Age : 38 Y/M

UHID : CASR.0000086745 OP Visit No : CASROPV221213

Reported By: : Dr. MRINAL . Conducted Date : 24-02-2024 17:45

Referred By : SELF    

Page 1 of 1

ECG REPORT
 
Observation :-
 

1. Normal Sinus Rhythm.
2. Heart rate is 64 beats per minutes.
3. No pathological Q wave or ST changes seen.
4. Normal P,QRS waves and axis.
5. No evidence of chamber, hypertrophy or enlargement see
 
Impression:
 
 
NORMAL SINUS RHYTHM.
 
'T' INVERSIONS LIII.
 
TO CORRELATE CLINICALLY.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

----- END OF THE REPORT -----
 

 

 
 

Dr. MRINAL .



    Patient Name   : Mr. SIDRALA ARJUN RAO      Age/Gender  : 38 Y/M

Page 1 of 1

  UHID/MR No. : CASR.0000086745  OP Visit No : CASROPV221213

  Sample Collected on :   Reported on : 24-02-2024 19:34

  LRN# : RAD2246169  Specimen : 

  Ref Doctor : SELF

  Emp/Auth/TPA ID : UBOIE3557/717978

DEPARTMENT OF RADIOLOGY

X-RAY CHEST PA

 

Both lung fields and hila are normal .

No obvious active pleuro-parenchymal lesion seen .

Both costophrenic and cardiophrenic angles are clear .

Both diaphragms are normal in position and contour .

Thoracic wall and soft tissues appear normal.

CONCLUSION :
 
No obvious abnormality seen

Dr. PRAVEEN BABU KAJA 
Radiology



Test Name Result Unit Bio. Ref. Range Method

HEMOGRAM , WHOLE BLOOD EDTA

HAEMOGLOBIN 14.4 g/dL 13-17 Spectrophotometer
PCV 41.80 % 40-50 Electronic pulse &

Calculation
RBC COUNT 5.01 Million/cu.mm 4.5-5.5 Electrical Impedence
MCV 83.5 fL 83-101 Calculated
MCH 28.7 pg 27-32 Calculated
MCHC 34.3 g/dL 31.5-34.5 Calculated
R.D.W 13.9 % 11.6-14 Calculated
TOTAL LEUCOCYTE COUNT (TLC) 6,860 cells/cu.mm 4000-10000 Electrical Impedance
DIFFERENTIAL LEUCOCYTIC COUNT (DLC)

NEUTROPHILS 38.8 % 40-80 Electrical Impedance
LYMPHOCYTES 53.6 % 20-40 Electrical Impedance
EOSINOPHILS 1 % 1-6 Electrical Impedance
MONOCYTES 6 % 2-10 Electrical Impedance
BASOPHILS 0.6 % 0-2 Electrical Impedance
ABSOLUTE LEUCOCYTE COUNT

NEUTROPHILS 2661.68 Cells/cu.mm 2000-7000 Calculated
LYMPHOCYTES 3676.96 Cells/cu.mm 1000-3000 Calculated
EOSINOPHILS 68.6 Cells/cu.mm 20-500 Calculated
MONOCYTES 411.6 Cells/cu.mm 200-1000 Calculated
BASOPHILS 41.16 Cells/cu.mm 0-100 Calculated
Neutrophil lymphocyte ratio (NLR) 0.72 0.78- 3.53 Calculated
PLATELET COUNT 336000 cells/cu.mm 150000-410000 Electrical impedence
ERYTHROCYTE SEDIMENTATION
RATE (ESR)

3 mm at the end
of 1 hour

0-15 Modified Westergren

PERIPHERAL SMEAR
RBC NORMOCYTIC NORMOCHROMIC
WBC LYMPHOCYTOSIS
PLATELETS ARE ADEQUATE ON SMEAR
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NO HEMOPARASITES SEEN

IMPRESSION: NORMOCYTIC NORMOCHROMIC BLOOD PICTURE WITH LYMPHOCYTOSIS
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Test Name Result Unit Bio. Ref. Range Method

BLOOD GROUP ABO AND RH FACTOR , WHOLE BLOOD EDTA

BLOOD GROUP TYPE O Microplate technology
Rh TYPE Positive Microplate technology

Patient Name : Mr.SIDRALA ARJUN RAO

Age/Gender : 38 Y 6 M 6 D/M

UHID/MR No : CASR.0000086745

Visit ID : CASROPV221213

Ref Doctor : Dr.SELF

Emp/Auth/TPA ID : UBOIE3557/717978

Collected : 24/Feb/2024 08:17AM

Received : 24/Feb/2024 10:23AM

Reported : 24/Feb/2024 01:40PM

Status : Final Report

Sponsor Name : ARCOFEMI HEALTHCARE LIMITED

  

DEPARTMENT OF HAEMATOLOGY

ARCOFEMI - MEDIWHEEL - FULL BODY STANDARD PLUS MALE - PAN INDIA - FY2324

SIN No:BED240047611
This test has been performed at Apollo Health & Lifestyle Ltd, Global Reference Laboratory,Hyderabad

Page 3 of 15



Test Name Result Unit Bio. Ref. Range Method

GLUCOSE, FASTING , NAF PLASMA 97 mg/dL 70-100 Hexokinase

Comment:
As per American Diabetes Guidelines, 2023

Fasting Glucose Values in mg/dL Interpretation

70-100 mg/dL Normal

100-125 mg/dL Prediabetes

≥126 mg/dL Diabetes

<70 mg/dL Hypoglycemia

Note:
1.The diagnosis of Diabetes requires a fasting plasma glucose of > or = 126 mg/dL and/or a random / 2 hr post glucose value of   > or = 200 mg/dL on        at least 2
occasions.
2. Very high glucose levels (>450 mg/dL in adults) may result in Diabetic Ketoacidosis & is considered critical.
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Test Name Result Unit Bio. Ref. Range Method

GLUCOSE, POST PRANDIAL (PP), 2
HOURS , SODIUM FLUORIDE PLASMA
(2 HR)

97 mg/dL 70-140 HEXOKINASE

Comment:
It is recommended that FBS and PPBS should be interpreted with respect to their Biological reference ranges and not with each
other.
Conditions which may lead to lower postprandial glucose levels as compared to fasting glucose levels may be due to reactive
hypoglycemia, dietary meal content, duration or timing of sampling after food digestion and absorption, medications such as insulin
preparations, sulfonylureas, amylin analogues, or conditions such as overproduction of insulin.
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Test Name Result Unit Bio. Ref. Range Method

HBA1C (GLYCATED HEMOGLOBIN) , WHOLE BLOOD EDTA

HBA1C, GLYCATED HEMOGLOBIN 5.5 % HPLC
ESTIMATED AVERAGE GLUCOSE
(eAG)

111 mg/dL Calculated

Comment:
Reference Range as per American Diabetes Association (ADA) 2023 Guidelines: 

REFERENCE GROUP HBA1C  %

NON DIABETIC <5.7

PREDIABETES 5.7 – 6.4

DIABETES ≥ 6.5

DIABETICS  
EXCELLENT CONTROL 6 – 7

FAIR TO GOOD CONTROL 7 – 8

UNSATISFACTORY CONTROL 8 – 10

POOR CONTROL >10

 Note: Dietary preparation or fasting is not required.
1. HbA1C is recommended by American Diabetes Association for Diagnosing Diabetes and monitoring Glycemic     
Control by American Diabetes Association guidelines 2023.
2. Trends in HbA1C values is a better indicator of Glycemic control than a single test.
3. Low HbA1C in Non-Diabetic patients are associated with Anemia (Iron Deficiency/Hemolytic), Liver Disorders, Chronic Kidney Disease. Clinical Correlation
is advised in interpretation of low Values. 
4. Falsely low HbA1c (below 4%) may be observed in patients with clinical conditions that shorten erythrocyte life span or decrease mean erythrocyte age.
HbA1c may not accurately reflect glycemic control when clinical conditions that affect erythrocyte survival are present.
5. In cases of Interference of Hemoglobin variants in HbA1C, alternative methods (Fructosamine) estimation is recommended for Glycemic Control
       A: HbF >25%
       B: Homozygous Hemoglobinopathy.
     (Hb Electrophoresis is recommended method for detection of Hemoglobinopathy) 
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Test Name Result Unit Bio. Ref. Range Method

LIPID PROFILE , SERUM

TOTAL CHOLESTEROL 160 mg/dL <200 CHO-POD
TRIGLYCERIDES 122 mg/dL <150 GPO-POD
HDL CHOLESTEROL 42 mg/dL 40-60 Enzymatic

Immunoinhibition
NON-HDL CHOLESTEROL 118 mg/dL <130 Calculated
LDL CHOLESTEROL 93.6 mg/dL <100 Calculated
VLDL CHOLESTEROL 24.4 mg/dL <30 Calculated
CHOL / HDL RATIO 3.81 0-4.97 Calculated

Comment:
Reference Interval as per National Cholesterol Education Program (NCEP) Adult Treatment Panel III Report.

 Desirable Borderline High High Very High
TOTAL CHOLESTEROL < 200 200 - 239 ≥ 240  

TRIGLYCERIDES <150 150 - 199 200 - 499 ≥ 500

LDL
Optimal < 100
Near Optimal 100-129

130 - 159 160 - 189 ≥ 190

HDL ≥ 60    

NON-HDL CHOLESTEROL 
Optimal <130;
Above Optimal 130-159

160-189 190-219  >220

1. Measurements in the same patient on different days can show physiological and analytical variations.
2. NCEP ATP III identifies non-HDL cholesterol as a secondary target of therapy in persons with high triglycerides.
3. Primary prevention algorithm now includes absolute risk estimation and lower LDL Cholesterol target levels to determine eligibility of drug therapy.
4. Low HDL levels are associated with Coronary Heart Disease due to insufficient HDL being available to participate in reverse cholesterol transport, the process by
which cholesterol is eliminated from peripheral tissues.
5. As per NCEP guidelines, all adults above the age of 20 years should be screened for lipid status. Selective screening of children  above the age of  2 years with a family
history of premature cardiovascular disease or those with at least one parent with high total cholesterol is recommended.
6. VLDL, LDL Cholesterol Non HDL Cholesterol, CHOL/HDL RATIO, LDL/HDL RATIO are calculated parameters when Triglycerides are below 400 mg/dL. When
Triglycerides are more than 400 mg/dL LDL cholesterol is a direct measurement.
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Test Name Result Unit Bio. Ref. Range Method

LIVER FUNCTION TEST (LFT) , SERUM

BILIRUBIN, TOTAL 0.76 mg/dL 0.3–1.2 DPD
BILIRUBIN CONJUGATED (DIRECT) 0.12 mg/dL <0.2 DPD
BILIRUBIN (INDIRECT) 0.64 mg/dL 0.0-1.1 Dual Wavelength
ALANINE AMINOTRANSFERASE
(ALT/SGPT)

25 U/L <50 IFCC

ASPARTATE AMINOTRANSFERASE
(AST/SGOT)

24.0 U/L <50 IFCC

ALKALINE PHOSPHATASE 97.00 U/L 30-120 IFCC
PROTEIN, TOTAL 7.56 g/dL 6.6-8.3 Biuret
ALBUMIN 4.67 g/dL 3.5-5.2 BROMO CRESOL

GREEN
GLOBULIN 2.89 g/dL 2.0-3.5 Calculated
A/G RATIO 1.62 0.9-2.0 Calculated

Comment:
LFT results reflect different aspects of the health of the liver, i.e., hepatocyte integrity (AST & ALT), synthesis and secretion of bile (Bilirubin, ALP), cholestasis
(ALP, GGT), protein synthesis (Albumin)
Common patterns seen:
1. Hepatocellular Injury:
• AST – Elevated levels can be seen. However, it is not specific to liver and can be raised in cardiac and skeletal injuries.
• ALT – Elevated levels indicate hepatocellular damage. It is considered to be most specific lab test for hepatocellular injury. Values also correlate well with increasing
BMI .• Disproportionate increase in AST, ALT compared with ALP. • Bilirubin may be elevated.
• AST: ALT (ratio) – In case of hepatocellular injury AST: ALT > 1In Alcoholic Liver Disease AST: ALT usually >2. This ratio is also seen
  to be increased in NAFLD, Wilsons’s diseases, Cirrhosis, but the increase is usually not >2.
2. Cholestatic Pattern:
• ALP – Disproportionate increase in ALP compared with AST, ALT.
• Bilirubin may be elevated.• ALP elevation also seen in pregnancy, impacted by age and sex.
• To establish the hepatic origin correlation with GGT helps. If GGT elevated indicates hepatic cause of increased ALP.
3. Synthetic function impairment: • Albumin- Liver disease reduces albumin levels.• Correlation with PT (Prothrombin Time) helps.

Patient Name : Mr.SIDRALA ARJUN RAO

Age/Gender : 38 Y 6 M 6 D/M

UHID/MR No : CASR.0000086745

Visit ID : CASROPV221213

Ref Doctor : Dr.SELF

Emp/Auth/TPA ID : UBOIE3557/717978

Collected : 24/Feb/2024 08:17AM

Received : 24/Feb/2024 10:43AM

Reported : 24/Feb/2024 11:59AM

Status : Final Report

Sponsor Name : ARCOFEMI HEALTHCARE LIMITED

  

DEPARTMENT OF BIOCHEMISTRY

ARCOFEMI - MEDIWHEEL - FULL BODY STANDARD PLUS MALE - PAN INDIA - FY2324

SIN No:SE04639447
This test has been performed at Apollo Health & Lifestyle Ltd, Global Reference Laboratory,Hyderabad

Page 10 of 15



Test Name Result Unit Bio. Ref. Range Method

RENAL PROFILE/KIDNEY FUNCTION TEST (RFT/KFT) , SERUM

CREATININE 0.99 mg/dL 0.84 - 1.25 Modified Jaffe, Kinetic
UREA 28.90 mg/dL 17-43 GLDH, Kinetic Assay
BLOOD UREA NITROGEN 13.5 mg/dL 8.0 - 23.0 Calculated
URIC ACID 5.69 mg/dL 3.5–7.2 Uricase PAP
CALCIUM 9.78 mg/dL 8.8-10.6 Arsenazo III
PHOSPHORUS, INORGANIC 3.16 mg/dL 2.5-4.5 Phosphomolybdate

Complex
SODIUM 139 mmol/L 136–146 ISE (Indirect)
POTASSIUM 5.1 mmol/L 3.5–5.1 ISE (Indirect)
CHLORIDE 105 mmol/L 101–109 ISE (Indirect)
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Test Name Result Unit Bio. Ref. Range Method

GAMMA GLUTAMYL
TRANSPEPTIDASE (GGT) , SERUM

28.00 U/L <55 IFCC

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

Reported : 24/Feb/2024 11:11AM

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

Page 12 of 15



Test Name Result Unit Bio. Ref. Range Method

THYROID PROFILE TOTAL (T3, T4, TSH) , SERUM

TRI-IODOTHYRONINE (T3, TOTAL) 0.7 ng/mL 0.87-1.78 CLIA
THYROXINE (T4, TOTAL) 9.86 µg/dL 5.48-14.28 CLIA
THYROID STIMULATING HORMONE
(TSH)

1.452 µIU/mL 0.38-5.33 CLIA

Comment:

For pregnant females
Bio Ref Range for TSH in uIU/ml (As per American
Thyroid Association)

First trimester 0.1 - 2.5

Second trimester 0.2 – 3.0

Third trimester 0.3 – 3.0

1. TSH is a glycoprotein hormone secreted by the anterior pituitary. TSH activates production of T3 (Triiodothyronine) and its prohormone T4 (Thyroxine).
Increased blood level of T3 and T4 inhibit production of TSH.
2. TSH is elevated in primary hypothyroidism and will be low in primary hyperthyroidism. Elevated or low TSH in the context of normal free thyroxine is often
referred to as sub-clinical hypo- or hyperthyroidism respectively.
3. Both T4 & T3 provides limited clinical information as both are highly bound to proteins in circulation and reflects mostly inactive hormone. Only a very small
fraction of circulating hormone is free and biologically active.
4. Significant variations in TSH can occur with circadian rhythm, hormonal status, stress, sleep deprivation, medication & circulating antibodies. 

TSH T3 T4 FT4 Conditions

High Low Low Low Primary Hypothyroidism, Post Thyroidectomy, Chronic Autoimmune Thyroiditis

High N N N
Subclinical Hypothyroidism, Autoimmune Thyroiditis, Insufficient Hormone Replacement
Therapy.

N/Low Low Low Low Secondary and Tertiary Hypothyroidism

Low High High High Primary Hyperthyroidism, Goitre, Thyroiditis, Drug effects, Early Pregnancy

Low N N N Subclinical Hyperthyroidism

Low Low Low Low Central Hypothyroidism, Treatment with Hyperthyroidism

Low N High High Thyroiditis, Interfering Antibodies

N/Low High N N T3 Thyrotoxicosis, Non thyroidal causes

High High High High Pituitary Adenoma; TSHoma/Thyrotropinoma
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Test Name Result Unit Bio. Ref. Range Method

COMPLETE URINE EXAMINATION (CUE) , URINE

PHYSICAL EXAMINATION

COLOUR PALE YELLOW PALE YELLOW Visual
TRANSPARENCY CLEAR CLEAR Visual
pH 5.5 5-7.5 Bromothymol Blue
SP. GRAVITY 1.025 1.002-1.030 Bromothymol Blue
BIOCHEMICAL EXAMINATION

URINE PROTEIN NEGATIVE NEGATIVE PROTEIN ERROR OF
INDICATOR

GLUCOSE NEGATIVE NEGATIVE GOD - POD
URINE BILIRUBIN NEGATIVE NEGATIVE AZO COUPLING
URINE KETONES (RANDOM) NEGATIVE NEGATIVE SODIUM NITRO

PRUSSIDE
UROBILINOGEN NORMAL NORMAL EHRLICH
BLOOD NEGATIVE NEGATIVE Peroxidase
NITRITE NEGATIVE NEGATIVE Diazotization
LEUCOCYTE ESTERASE NEGATIVE NEGATIVE PYRROLE

HYDROLYSIS
CENTRIFUGED SEDIMENT WET MOUNT AND MICROSCOPY

PUS CELLS 2-3 /hpf 0-5 Microscopy
EPITHELIAL CELLS 1-2 /hpf <10 MICROSCOPY
RBC NIL /hpf 0-2 MICROSCOPY
CASTS NIL 0-2 Hyaline Cast MICROSCOPY
CRYSTALS ABSENT ABSENT MICROSCOPY

 
*** End Of Report ***

Result/s to Follow:
PERIPHERAL SMEAR
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